
From: Elizabeth Kobert
To: Covid Affiliate Archives
Subject: FW: Ramah T-Shirt Day and Shabbat Across Ramah - Coming Soon!
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:30:59 AM

From: Reshet Ramah <ramah@campramah.ccsend.com> on behalf of Reshet Ramah
<reshet@campramah.org>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Naomi Steinberger <NSTEINBERGER@JTSA.EDU>
Subject: Ramah T-Shirt Day and Shabbat Across Ramah - Coming Soon!
 

 
 

Shabbat Across Ramah: November 12-14
 

 

 

Join us for a Ramah Shabbat experience, open to Ramahniks of all ages and
across all time zones!
 
Check out the schedule of movement-wide activities happening before and
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after Shabbat, as well as camp-specific gatherings. Join us for one or for all -
there’s something for everyone!

 

Thursday, November 12
All day: Wear Your Ramah T-Shirt Day
4:30 - 5:15 PM ET: Havdalah Kit-Making with Rabbi Jill Levy (D.C. Day Camp)
& Pamela Kekst (Ramah New England)
6:30 - 7:30 PM ET: Bagels & Gravlax Demo & Discussion with Avery Robinson
(Reshet Ramah)
7:00 - 7:45 PM ET: Challah Bake with Talia Derman (Ramah Wisconsin /
Ramah Day Camp in Chicagoland)
8:00 - 9:00 PM ET: Likrat Shabbat on Facebook Live (Reshet Ramah)

 

REGISTER FOR PROGRAMS

 

 

Friday, November 13
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM ET: Parsha Shiur with Rabbi Josh Warshawsky (Reshet
Ramah)
12:30 -1:00 PM ET: Pre-Shabbat Meditation with Rabbi Jordan Bendat-Appell
(Ramah Canada)
2:00 - 2:45 PM ET: Cholent-Making with Jared Skoff (Reshet Ramah)
3:30 PM ET: Shishi Al HaMigrash with Jesse Nagelberg (Ramah Nyack)
4:30 PM ET: Kabbalat Shabbat (Ramah Darom)

 

Saturday, November 14
9:00 AM ET: ShabbaTeeny with Elana Rivel (Ramah Day Camp in Philadelphia)
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8:30 PM ET: Musical Havdalah on FB Live (Reshet Ramah)

 

REGISTER FOR PROGRAMS

 

 

Questions? Contact us at reshet@campramah.org.

 

 

Wear Your Ramah T-Shirt Day: November 12
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Thursday, November 12 is rapidly approaching!
 
Get ready to celebrate the 14th Annual Wear Your Ramah T-Shirt Day! All
you need to do is wear a Ramah T-shirt or deck yourself out in all of your
Ramah gear. Post your pictures so we can see you representing Ramah.
Remember that you can celebrate anywhere! 
 
Invite all of your Ramah friends to join in on the fun and let the countdown
begin!
 
We want to see all of your AMAZING pictures! 
 

·         Post them on our event page or on your own profile
·         Post them on Twitter or Instagram
·         Use the hashtags #ramahtshirtday and #reshetramah

 
Be sure to follow @ReshetRamah on Instagram and Like Reshet Ramah:
Alumni Network for T-Shirt Day updates and pictures!

 

 

 

‌ ‌

 

Ramah Camping Movement | 3080 Broadway, New York, NY 10027
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